Homedale High School

Dan Holtry and Casey Grove Athletic Directors Homedale SChOOI
203 East Idaho Ave District #370

Homedale, Idaho 83628

Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Casey Grove & Dan Holtry, Athletic Directors
CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal
Date: March 2016

Re: Athletic Director Report March, 2016

Homedale Board of Trustees,
All winter sports are officially over and spring sports are underway.
Girls Basketball-

The girls finished second at the SRV district tourney. They lost to the eventual state champs,
Timberlake in the first round of the state tourney and Kimberly the second day. The girls had a great
season finishing 18-7. The JV girls finished 19-4 and won their district tourney. The frosh/soph team
was 18-1 and also won their district tourney.

Boys basketball- The boys didn’t finish the season like they wanted. Playing in the most difficult league
in the state, the hardest thing to do is to get out of the district tourney. We lost to Parma and Fruitland,
those teams ending up finishing 1 & 2 in the final state standings. | really believe the top five teams in
the state were all in our league. Our overall record was 12-11. The JV team finished the season with a
17-5 record and the Frosh/Soph team finished 16-4 and a district championship.

Wrestling- The wrestling team represented Homedale well in both the district and state tournaments.

-106- Jorge Vega 3™, 120- Anthony Beckman 3, 126- Caleb Meligan 4%, 126- Jaegar Rose 5™,
145- Nash Johnson 1%, 160- John Collett 1%, 182- Julian Hartmann 4%

State Placers were:
-145- Nash Johnson 1% (State Champ) & 160- John Collett 3™

Spring Sports- Baseball-25 students, Softball-28 students, Tennis-30 students, Golf-9 students, Track-
49 students. A total of 141 students participating in spring sports.

Projects:

Baseball will have their field project dedication on Saturday, April 2™ @ 10:30am.



